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NORTiijfffBURL INGTON :

?(Berry Street, Bright Street, Canfield Street, Charles Street
#:Crowley Street, Derway Drive, Germain Street, Lakeview Terrace,
*fLuck Street, Myrtle Street, Oak Street, Pomevroy Street, Poplar
“'Street, Sherman Street, St. Louis Street, Staniford Road,

-Washington Street, Ward Street, Willow Street, Wilson Street.)

As lakeside commercial activity centered on Burlington Bay., the north-
‘eastern shores of Lake Champlain remained undeveloped except for the few
farms which took advantage of the rich Winooski River Valley soil. Family’s
such as the Derways, Stanifords and Crockers owned large acreage in far
north Burlington from the latter 18th century well into the 19th century.

A few structures exist from the late 1800's farms (#148, 240 Staniford Road)
but only one is extant from the early 19th century, a Greek Revival style
house (c¢.1820) near Appletree Point, an extension of the early Staniford
Farm. This property was always used for farming, as was much of north
Burlington, until the 1920's when lots were sectioned for suburban devel-
opment and summer camps. ‘

North Avenue, the highway connecting the far north farmlands with north
Burlington, experienced the most architectural growth during the 19th century,
especially after the completion of the trolley line in 1888. As lakeside
factory development increased, so did the housing need for the immigrant
French Canadian, Ivisl, and German workers. Outside of downtown Burlington
and east, into the available farm land, streets such as Ward, Crowley,
Washington and Strong began to £i1l lots with vernacular Queen Anne style
housing. The ethnic neighborhoods maintained a cultural bond among their
residents, with the establishment of community centers such as the Goethe
Lodge {(c.1891) on Crowley Street. The hall built by the German contractor,
Oscay Heininger for his laborers and friends, operates as a club today.

Though not as 1solated as the far northern sections of Burlingtom,
the area north of Pearl Street was sparsely settled with farm houses into
the late 1800°s. Ewentually parcels of land were sold to create Pomeroy,
Germain and Wilson Streets, which came from Pomeroy, Dodge and Loomis
farmland. The Shaw family sold their land to create Willow, Oak and Walnut
Streets. Architectural development was greatest from the 1890's to 1920,
but continued well into the 1930°s and 1940's on mest of these north end
streets.

Across North Avenue on the lakeside, property purchased by the Vermont
Central Railroad in the 1860's was sold to local nerth end contractors,
such as the Kieslich's, Heininger's and Hauke's. Lakeview Terrace (known
previously as the Bissell Street until the 1890's) had a few late 19th
century houses scattered on a hill above the lake (#37, 131, 134 Lakeview
Terrace.) By 1906, the Kieslich Construction Company had established a
lumber warehouse and a model house at the south end of the street near
Haswell and Canfield Streets (#71-73 Lakeview Terrace.) Housing growth
continued north on Lakeview Terrace during the 1920's - 1940's going around
the corner to Berry Street. Except for Sunset Court, a small 1940°s dead-~
end street a block north, only the Lakeview Terrace neighborhood commands
a residentisl view of the lake in morth Burlington. Later into the 1950's
and 1960's the far north end would take advantage of the lake's vista for
suburban housing. . : ‘




' NORTH BURLINGTON
PAGE 2

“Building in north Burlington during the twentieth century is checkered
as new development is scattered between existing 19th century structures.
It was the far north end where entire neighborhoods could by developed on
the open farmlands and where planned development continies today.

Surveyor: Karen Czaikowski

Date: ~ August 1983
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‘Individual Structure Survey Form

SURVEY NUMBER:

1.0402
TINEGATIVE FILE NUMBER:

41 83-A-112
UTM RE?FRENCES,

Zone/Fasti ng/Northlng
‘ _18/642580/4927220
G T8.G.S. QUAD. MAP:
11 Burlington 7.5
PRESENT FORMATL NAME:
Lynn Rockwell House

COUNTY: Chittenden

|ORIGINAL FORMAL NAME:

TOWN : ~Burlington

Dell Sanders House

LOCATION 10 Charles Street, two 1ots.

Lynn Rockwell

PRESENT USE: Hotise.
west from corner of Russell JORIGINAL USE: .
‘ - Btyéeex. ARCHXTECT/ENGINEEQ.f
COMMON NAME : Unknown k
BUILDER/CONTRACTOR~
FUNCTIONAL TYPE: Ugnce Unknown ‘ ‘
OWNER : PHVSTCAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE:

|GENERAL DESCRIPTION: |
Structural System

With Parapet{] ‘With False Front

IADDRESS: 1)) charles Street Excellent ] Good 8
. Fair([] Poor ]
ACCESSIBI&%%%H%gggﬁbﬁIé
Yesl{]  NoB - Restricted STYLE:  Vernacular- C‘olonlal Rev:wal
LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE' ) . DATE BUILT° : . .
Localll State @ \Iatio'?nalm 1917

1. Foundationi Stone[] Brick ] Coucrete{] Concrete Block@
2. Wall Structure.
a. Wood Frame: Dost & Beam[] Balloon B _
b. Load Bearing Masonry: Brick[] Stone[] Concrete(]
Concrete Block®@ ‘

; c. Ironl] d. Steell]l e. Other:

3. Wall Covering: Clapboard[] Board & Batten(] Wood Shingle B
Shiplapl] Woveltyll Asbestos Shingle[] Sheet Metall]
Aluminum{ ] 2sphalt Shingle[] Brick Veneer[:} Stone Veneel
wﬂéi@ﬁ)ﬁm@ Pattern: Rough-faced Other:

4. Roof Structure “ashlar

‘a. Truss: Woodﬁ Iron[:] Steel[] Concrete[]
b. Other: ; ~ ; .

5. Roof Covering: Slate@ Wood Shinglell Asphalt Shinglel]

‘ Sheet Metall] Built Upl[l] Rolled[] Tilel] Other:
6. Englneerlnq Structures: S
7. - Others : _ ‘ ”
|Appendages: .Pon::hes@ iowers[] Cupolas|] 'Dormers@ chlmneyiﬁ
| Sheds| ] Ells[] Wlngs[} Bay Window{ ] Other:
IRoof Style: Gable(] Bipll Shedl] rFlat(] Mansardll Gambrelb
Jerklﬂheadﬁ Saw Toothm‘ With Monitor{] With Bellcast’j

[ Other:

»Altcrdtlonl:]

Number of Storiess: 2% SR :
ANumber of Bays‘- ‘ 3x 3 Ehtrance Location: Gghle front right
Approximate Dimensions: 18 x 24 - ' E
THREAT T0O STRUCTURE: ) S LOCAL ATTITUDES:
No Threat[]  Zoningl] Roadsl] positivel] Negativell]
fDevelopmentL:f Deterlorat:ton 7 lexedE] Other:
Other° S




[ ADDITIONAL ARCHITECTORAT OR STRUCTURAT DRSCRTPTION:

Two and one half story jerkinhead gable front rock-face ashlar,concrete .
block house with pedimented attic story: pent roof bed shingled tympanum, =
and projecting boxed cornice with modillions. 6/1 windows. First floor windovs
have smooth finish concrete sills and distinctive concrete lintels that have
a relief pattern simulating a segmental arch with keystones. Front window -
with integral transom. Second floor windows project into a shingled frieze
where they are surrounded by plainboard trim. Front porch with turned posts,
modillioned cornice, square spindle railings, and rusticated smooth face
concrete block foundations, Side shed dormers with shingled siding cornice,
~ modillions, and single fixed windows. Rear shed addition and entrance poxch,
Bast side hooded entrance porch with turned posts, brackets, and valance.

RELATED STRUCTURES: (Describel

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

This is one of the few early twentieth century, concrete block houses in
~Burlington and features distinctive lintels and sills, The use of this
material leads an unusual interpretation of the Colonial Revival style.
The house is well-preserved; retaining its original details.

| REFERENCES: _
. ‘BurlingtOH Directory, 1917.

MAP: (Indicate North In CIraTIs) SURROUNDTNG BNV ROMIENT |
‘ Open Landl] Woodland[]

wE O\ gt . Aandid %

4 ﬁ ] - Scattered Buildings[]
NG I . Moderately Built. Up[]
fd ' Densely Built Up S

: - Resgidential@ Commerciail]
Agriculturall’] Industriall]
Roadside Strip Development|]
Other: ‘ '

: .
Yo w e

f CHARLES STREgET

N.OWILLARD STREET
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